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ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND A SECTION OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE, SPECIFICALLY TO AMEND SECTION 23-10-2: TERMS AND USES
DEFINED

WHEREAS, on Thursday, March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission conducted a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-013.1-PC, a charge
initiated by the Administration, to consider a Text Amendment to the Biloxi Land Development
Ordinance, specifically to amend Section 23-10-2: Terms and Uses Defined to clarify the
definition of a Halfway House; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members, at their meeting on March 19, 2026, were
apprised of the particulars of this case and made cognizant of the specific section of text to be
amended within Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations, which is as follows:

Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or aduit persons who are: (a) on release from
more restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive

custodial confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegally using or addicted to a controlled

substance but are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a controlled substance. wherein

supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society,
enabling them to live independently.

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon careful reflection
of this text change, voted 13-0-0, to recommend approval of said Text Amendment to the Biloxi
Land and Development Ordinance as presented; and

WHEREAS, the Biloxi City Council, after careful review, hereby adopts the report and
findings of the Biloxi Planning Commission, and in so doing, determines that the Text Changes

proposed to the City of Biloxi Land Development Ordinance, as presented, are appropriate.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, THAT THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF THE
LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE BE AMENDED, as follows:
Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations
Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from
more restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive custodial

confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegally using or addicted to a controlled substance but

are_recovering from abuse of alcohol or a controlled substance, wherein supervision,

rehabilitation, and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society, enabling them to
live independently.

SECTION 1. All other sections of the Biloxi Code of Ordinances of the City of Biloxi,
Mississippi, shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 2. Upon unanimous vote of the members of the City Council, this ordinance
shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, because it serves the public peace, health
and safety of the citizens of Biloxi, and good cause exists for same. If not a unanimous vote this
Ordinance shall become effective as soon thereafter as is signed, certified, and as is otherwise

provided by law.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT TO A TEXT
CHANGE PROPOSED TO AMEND SECTIONS OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE, SPECIFICALLY TO AMEND SECTION 23-10-2: TERMS AND USES
DEFINED

WHEREAS, on Thursday, March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission conducted a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-013.1-PC, a charge
initiated by the Administration, to consider a Text Amendment to the Biloxi Land Development
Ordinance, specifically to amend Section 23-10-2: Terms and Uses Defined to clarify the
definition of a Halfway House; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members, at their meeting on March 19, 2026, were
apprised of the particulars of this case and made cognizant of the specific section of text to be
amended within Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations, which is as follows:

Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from

more restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive

custodial confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegally using or addicted to a controlled

substance but are recovering from abuse of alcochol or a controlled substance, wherein

supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society,
enabling them to live independently.

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon careful reflection
of this text change, voted 14-0-0, to recommend approval of said Text Amendment to the Biloxi
Land and Development Ordinance as presented; and

WHEREAS, the Biloxi City Council, after careful review, hereby adopts the report and
findings of the Biloxi Planning Commission, and in so doing, determines that the Text Changes

proposed to the City of Biloxi Land Development Ordinance, as presented, are appropriate.




WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Biloxi, Mississippi, having given the Planning
Commission's recommendation full consideration, has determined that this is a matter of general
public concern, and being so, it is in the best interest of the community to hold a public hearing on
this matter before the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, THAT: the City Council will conduct a public hearing in
reference to a text change as contained within Case No. 26-013.1-PC, City of Biloxi, on a date to be
set and in accordance with all requirements as prescribed by the City of Biloxi Land Development

Ordinance governing the conduct of public hearings.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TO DENY THE TEXT CHANGE PROPOSED TO AMEND A SECTION OF
THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, SPECIFICALLY TO AMEND SECTION 23-
10-2: TERMS AND USES DEFINED

WHEREAS, on Thursday, March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission conducted a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 D1
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-013.1-PC, a charge
initiated by the Administration, to consider a Text Amendment to the Biloxi Land Development
Ordinance, specifically to amend Section 23-10-2: Terms and Uses Defined to clarify the
definition of a Halfway House; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members, at their meeting on March 19, 2026, were
apprised of the particulars of this case and made cognizant of the specific section of text to be
amended within Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations, which is as follows:

Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from
more restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive

custodial confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegally using or addicted to a controlled

substance but are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a controlled substance, wherein

supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society,
enabling them to live independently.

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon careful reflection
of this text change, voted 14-0-0, to recommend approval of said Text Amendment {o the Biloxi
Land and Development Ordinance as presented; and

WHEREAS, the Biloxi City Council, after careful review, hereby adopts the report and
findings of the Biloxi Planning Commission, and in so doing, determines that the Text Changes

proposed to the City of Biloxi Land Development Ordinance, as presented, are appropriate.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, that having given the Planning Commission's
recommendation full consideration, hereby rejects said recommendation and hereby denies the
requested Text Changes to the Land Development Ordinance, as proposed within Case No. 26-

013.1-PC, having determined that said Text Changes are unwarranted due to a determination that




Scheduled for City of Biloxi
March 19, 2026 Case No. 26-013-PC
PC Meeting Text Amendment to the LDO

Biloxi

established 1699
Planning Commission

Case Fact Sheet
Case No.: 26-013-PC
Name of Applicant: City of Biloxi
Address of Property: N/A
Tax Parcel/Ward: N/A
Request: Text Amendment

Purpose of Request:

Size of Property:
Present Zoning:
Present Use:
Most Nearly

Bounded By (streets):

Adverse Influences:

Positive Influences;

Concerns stated:

Comments/
Recommendations:

The purpose of this hearing is to consider an application
requesting several Text Amendments to the Biloxi Land
Development Ordinance, to amend certain sections, as

follows:
Article 23-10: Definitions and interpretations, Table 23-4-1(C)

Use Table - Nonresidential and Planned Development
Districts, Article 23-4-3(D){10)e, Atticle 23-4-3(D)(10})e4, and
Table 23-4-1(B) Use Table —Residential Districts

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

This Text Amendment, as presented, would correct several
confusing definitions, providing clarity.

The Planning Division Office has not received any letters or
other written communications relative to this proposed Text
Amendment to the LDO, as of March 12, 2026.

The section of text to be considered for change/modifications
is as follows:




City of Biloxi

Case No. 26-013-PC

Text Amendment to the LDO
Page 2

Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations

Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from more
restrictive custodial confinement or initialty placed in lieu of such more restrictive custodial
confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegally using. or addicted to a controlled substance but
are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a controlled substance. wherein supervision, rehabilitation,
and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society, enabling them to live
independently.

Table 23-4-1(C) Use Table —~ Nonresidential and Planned Development Districts:

Household Dwelling,
Living Single-

© [Family
Detached-
Dwelling P
Single-
Family
Detached
Zero Lot Line

5 3(B)(1)d

Article 23-4-3(D)(10}e:
Short-term rentals may be authorized as Conditional Uses upon properties situated within the
foilowmg zonmg dlstncts A~Agracultural LB Limlted Busmess _and NB Nelghborhood Busmess

dlstnct zones, subject to Condltxonal Use review and approva! Ihe—ewawlatwe—tetaiﬂﬁshen-{efm
rentals—permitted—in—RM-20-Medium-Density-Multi-Family-Residential—and—RM-30High-Density
Multi-Famity Residential Gonditional-Usezones-wilknet-exceed-75.

Short-term rentals are not permitted in single-family zones: RS 5 residential single family, RS 7.5
residential single family, RS 10 residential single family, RE residential estate, RER residential
estate restricted, A-agriedlture; and AR agriculture restricted. Short-term rentals are prohibited by
any tenant or lessee in the City's harbors or marinas.



City of Biloxi

Case No. 26-013-PC

Text Amendment to the LDO
Page 3

Article 23-4-3(D)(10)e4:

I. Short-term rentals may shall be subject to annual fire inspections by the Biloxi Fire Department, or
as required by City ordinance.

L. Short-term rentals that are located within single-family-structures buildings that are one and two-
family multi-story—or elevated structures, shall be required to provide two separate and remote
stairways as an emergency means of egress. Emergency stairways shall comply with the
construction requirements of the currently adopted edition of the International Building or
Residential Code.

mVlsutor
Accommodations

1. Recommend approval of this Text Amendment to the Land Development
Ordinance, to amend said Articles and Sections, as noted.

2. Recommend denial of this Text Amendment to the Land Development Ordinance,
as offered.
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BILCXTI PIAMNING CCMMISSION MEETING
MARCH 15th, 2028
COMMTNITY DEVELODMENT,

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. WMUNICIPAL BUILDING,
676 DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. EQULEVARD,
BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI,

BEGINNING AT 2:00 P.M.

PLARNIRG COMMESSION MEMAERS PRESENT:

Chatlie Dellenger, Chairman
Ronnie Bogard
Kyle Carron
Robert Collier
Steve Delahousey
Dr. Larry Drawdy
Joe King

Gary Lechner
Debora Magee
Auvgust Parxer
Shante' Shzw
John Snow
HMichael Todaro

ALSO PRESENT:
Jerry Creel, Director of Community Develorment
Feli¢ia Serpas, Senior Planner
Caryle lena, Planner I
Dr. Paul Tisdale, Councilman Ward §
REPORTED BY

¥elissa Burdine-Rodolfich
Sinpson Burdire & Migues

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130

C-O-N-T-E-N-T-S
CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARTNG(S): PAGE:

{None} ——

HEW PUBLIC HEARING(S):

26-012-PC (Withdrawn by Arplicant) 5

26-013-FC 13

26-014-FC 31

26~015~EC (Continued) 37
TREE HERRINGS:

{Nona) -

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.385.3130
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12
13
i4
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

CHAIRMAN DELTENGEIR:

We'll go zhead and call the Planning
Commission tegather for March 19th, 2026.

Wa'll record the members present today.
dr. Lechner, Mr. Parker, Mr. Todaro, Mr, Bogard,
Mr. Collier, Mr. Delahousey, Dr. Drawdy,

Mr. Carren, Mr., King, Mr, Snew; and myself,
Mr. bellenger.

Steve, would you mind leading us in a
moment of prayer, please?

(Moment of prayer.)

CHAIRMAEN DELLEMNGZR:

Piease stand for the Pledge,

Mr, Todaro, if you'll lead us in the
Pledge.

(Pledge of Allegiance.)

CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

I would also like to recognize Felicia
Serpas, Senior Planner; Jerry Creel, Director of
Community Cevelopment and Caryle Lena, Planner,
and Melissa Burdine-Redolfich, our court reporter
today, and Dr. Paul Tisdale, Councilman, in the
audience.

I would like to welcowe everybody hers

to the Planning Commission masting. If you could,

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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silence your cell phones. And if you cere up to
speak at the pedium, please, state yeour name and
address for the record, please, so we can get that
down.

I would like the record to reflect that
Ms. Magee and Ms., Shaw are now in attendance.

Has everyone had a chance to read the
minutes from the prior meeting and if so, can we
have a moticn to agprove thosse?
MR. CELAHCUSEY:

So moved.
MR. SMCH:

Second.
CEAIRMAN DELLENGER:

Motion by Mr. Delahousey; seconded by
Mr. Snew.

All those in favor, please, state by
saying "aye." '

{Unanimous vote.)
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Any cpposed?

(tlone cpposed.)
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

Motion carries,

Jerry, do we have any comnittee reporis?

Simpson Burdine & Migues 2283883130
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MR, CREEL:
We do. Mr. Chairman and merkers of the

Commission, over the past two weeks, the

department has issued over 170 building permiys,

fees.

of those POs were for peddlers. Ate've also issued
15 certificates of occupancy. /Cut of the permits
issued, one was for a medic#l office remodel at
2781 C.T. Switzer Drive. /One is for interior
remcdel at 10135 Woodlgfids Drive.

We've issufd permits for five new
single~family housfs and nine tewnhomes. Those
nine tewnhemes gfe located down in East Biloxi
right across ffom the senior housing that's down
there on Magle Street, so a geoed sign for Fast
Biloxi.
CHAIRMAY DELIENGER:

Thenk you, Jerry.

We have no continued public hearings.
New public hearings: fThe first case
being 26-012-FC Cadence Bank, cwner, and Jared

Graham, applicant. This is a request for

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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conditicnal use aspproval to authorize an existing
single-family residence to ke utilized as a bed
and breakfast for a property presently situated
within an RM-10, low density, multi-family
residential zone and identified as 1012 EBeach
Boulevard, Tax Parcel Numker 1410L-05-057.000.
MR. CREEL:

e have been informed that that one has
keen withdrawn by the applicant,
CHAIRMAN DELIENGER:

That has been withdrazwn by the
applicants,

The next case that we will hear would pe
Case Number 26-013-PC, City of Biloxi. This is a
request for several text aTendrents to the Bilexi
Land Developmrent Ordinance to amend certain
sections as follows: Article 23-10, Definitions
and Interpretations; Table 23-4-1(C) Use Table
Kon-residential and Planned Development Districts;
Article 23-4-3(D) {10)e, Article 23-4-3(D) {1D)ed
and Table 23-4-1(B), Use Table Residential
Districts. This was advertised on March 6th and
March 13th.
M5, SERPAS:

Lon't have a video.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 2283883130
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CHATRIMAN DELLENGER:

o videe on this.
MR, CREEL:

Let me give you an update on scme of
these. These are just some issues that have core
up in the recent past where we have seen that we
need to have scre -- either expand the definition
or somra clarity on what was put inte the
ordinance,

I think it wounld ke best if we consider
these and voted on these separately sc that when
they get to the City Council, if there is cne they
agree and one they don't, they have the ability to
do that.

The first one is —- if you'll recall, we
had an application for a halfway house going in
at -- off Debuys Road. And the language, there
was seme confusicn about the language that was in
our definition for a halfway house, s¢ Peter
Abide, our attorrey, locoked up scme language that
ke thought was more apprepriare for thar so that
the neighbors would feel a little bit more
protected abcut what was going there.

So wnat you see underlined under 2310,

in Cefinitions and Interpretations is the "who

Simpson Burdine & Migues 223.338.3130
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are” with the (a) there and also "or (b), who are
not currently illegally using or addicted to a
controlled substance but are recovering from akuse
of alcohol or a controlled substance.” The
attorney feels that this is the language that's
neaeded in there to protect the neighkors and to
accomrcdate that definition more clearly, So
that's Nurher 1.

If you want me to, I will go ahead and
go to Mumber 2 and then wa can all talk about
what's left.

Okay. With the short-term rental, the
23-4-3(D)10(e), the City Council has asked us to
consider removing short~term rental -- this is, I
think, prebably the third or feurth time we've had
this request to remeve short-term rental from
RM-20 and RM-30 as a conditional use. So that
came as a requast from one of the council memkers
and we can discuss that.

The second one alsce has to do with
short-term rentals, And if you will recall, in
the past, there was scme concern about scre
elevated structures that did not have twe means of
egress to get in and out. The way the language

was written seemed to indicate that if it was a --

Simpson Burdine & Migues 2283883130
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9
I'm sorry.
1S, SERPAS:
Con't forget this cne. You skipped it.
MR. CREEL:

Did I jurp too far? ©h, okay. Actually
the second item -- the second item that we'ra
talking about is the table that you see in your
chart. Xow, what this does is in a PI-C,
previcusly a single-family house or a
zero-lot-line structure was not allewed in BED-C
and we couldn't find any reason why that should ke
excluded, so0 what this would mean is if somecne
comas in with an PD-C, they would ke allowed to do
single—family structures or zerc-lot-line
structures provided that they presented it with a
raster plan. So that's what the table is ahout.

And then the rext one has to do With
removing short-term rental from RM-20 and RM-30 as
a cenditional use.

And then the last ¢ne to ke considered
has to do with elevated structures. You'll recall
that a couple of years ago the ordinance was
changed and required elevated structures to have
two means of ingress, two independent staircases

coming cut of there.

Sisnpson Burdine & Migues 228.383.3130
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Well -- but the way that it was written
created some confusien. It made it sound like
that even if it was a two-atory structure, at
gracde level, it had to have two means of egress
coming cutside of the structure and that was never
the intent. It was always so that the elevated
structures would have two means of getting there.
You could imagine what the houses in town would
lock like if we required &wo outside staircases on
two-story houses all over town., That just
wouldn't make sense. So that's what the last orne
is for,

And then you ran see the table at the
end where it talks about removing the short-term
rentals from RE-20 and RM-30, so that's what's
befeore you teday.

And we'll ke happy to entertain any
questions y'all might have about that.

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

S0 you want to vote on that
individually?
FR. CREEL:

I think that would ke the best way to do
it so that way, when it gets to the Council, they

can vote on them individually.

Simpson Burdine & Mfgues 228.338.3110

L N A Y B N R

11
12
13
14
i5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

R L R W R TRy

L I T - T S o T S
L P = T ¥ S S S S U FU R O N

i1

IR. TODARC:

Should we have a public hearing for all
four of them individually?
¥R, CREEL:

Yes. We nead to hear from the public
about it.

MR. TODARD:

Tegether or indivicdually?
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

They can step up and speak on each cne.
MR, TODARQO:

But which cne? How would we know?
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

I will ask if there is anyone.

Ckay. Is there any discussicn with the
Planning Commission on article -~ the first cne
dealirg with the definition of a halfway house?
Is there any discussicn?

MR. DELAHCUSEY:

T weuld just like to say we have had
this kefore us for a long time, and I think it's
finally ready to ke put forward for a final voge.
The larguage Mr. Abide has reccomended here seems
certainly reascnable, and we have demcnstrated --

our cemmunity has demenstrated a pretiy

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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significant need to have this type of facility as
Yong &s it's regulated properly. And I think what
we have here is really goed language that's going
to provide for the regulation and oversight that's
needed, so I think it's a really good idea.
CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

Thank you.

2ny otier discussicn?

{No response.}
CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

Is there anyone that wants to speak in
favor? In favor of this request?

{Ho response.}
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Is there anyone that weuld like to speak
in opposition of this request?

Mo one to speak in opposition. Then, wWe
will consider that hearing closed.
MR. TODARC:

I move that we approve. As explained to
us, I rove that we azprove,
MR, DELAECUSEY:

Second.
CHATIRMAEN DELLENGER:

We have a motion by My, Todaro;

Simpson Bundine & Migues 228.383.3130
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second --
MS. IENA:
And we're voting on each individual one?
MR. CREEL:
Yes, individually.
¥3. LENA:

So this is on the first one?
MR. TODARO:

Yes, first one, the halfway house.
MS. IENA:

Thark you. I just needed clarity. I'm
SOrIY.

CHAIRMAN DELLIENGER:

We have a motion to approve by
Hr. Tcdare; a second by Mr. Celahousey.

Is there any discussion? Thare reing no
discnssion, please vote in favor by raising your
hand. Mr. lechrer, Mr. Parker, Mr. Todaro,
ks, Magee, Ms. Shaw, Mr. Begard, Mr. Collier,

Fr. Celahousey, Dr. Drawdy, Mr, Carrcn, Mr. Xing,
Mr. Snow; myself, Mr, Dellenger. Let the recoxd
show that's unanimous.

The second weuld ke the table, the use
table for the Non-residential and Planned

Cevelopment District that would add zero-lot lines

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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in this.

Is there any discussion on this? There
being no discussion, is there anyone in the
sudience that would like to get up and speak in
faver of this? Anyone to speak in favor?

{ilo response.}

CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

Is there anyone to speak in cpposition?
In cpresition?

There being no one, we'll ccnsider that
nearing closed.

We can entertain a motien,

MR, TODARO:

I'il move,
MS. SHREW:

Secend.
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

Motion by Mr. Todaro te agprove;
seconded by Ms, Shaw.

Is there any discussion? There being no
discussion, please vote, signify by raising your
hand. Mr. Lechrer, Mr. Parker, Mr. Todaro,

Ms. Magee, Ms. Shaw, Mr. Bogard, Mr. Cellier,
Hr. Celahousey, Dr, Drawdy, Mr. Carron, ¥r. King,

kr. Sncw; myself, Mr. Dellenger, Let the record

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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show that's unanimous.

The third issve will ke the article
which will remove short-term rentals from the
RM-20 and RM-30 designations as a cenditional use.
Is there any discussion on this?

MR. CARRCN:

I've got a question.
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Yesh.

XR. CARRCH:

How is this going to affect the ones
that are already in RM-20 and RM-307?
MR, CREEL:

They would ke grandfathered in as long
as they continue to renew their license.
MR, CARRON:

QOkay. So if they do not renew their
ligense, then that building can no longer be used
as a short-term rental?

MR, CREEL:

That's correck, yeah.
MR. DELAHOUSEY:

Jerry, the last sentence of that
addresses the threshold, not to excead 75. I sees

that's being removed, Does that mean there would

Simpion Burdine & Migues 223.338.3130
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ke no thresheld, each case will ke reviewed
individually?
MR, CREEL:

Well, it will just eliminate anyene
being able to do a new one in RM-20 and RM-3D, so
the limit is kind of irrelevant now.

M. BELAHCUSEY:

Oh, okxay. I see. I got va.
CHATRIMAN DELIENGER:

Jerry, whnat would this mean, that they
would be able to do short~tenn rentals in just
commercial?

MR. CREEL:

Well, all of the -~ what wa did was we
allecwed short-term rental in all of the commercial
zones that allow a hetel for cbvious reasons. I
mean, if you allow a hotel there, why not allew
short-term rental there? We do have scme
single-family houses that are lccated in like CB
zopning, Community Business, and they would ke
eligible, you know, provided they can meet the
fire requirements and the building department
requiretents. .

But your -- yes, the question is -~

well, it would still ke allowed as a cenditicnal

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130




W N =

sk

oW - o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1%
20
21
22
23

25

s W N R

LYT L e -

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1%
20
21
22
23
24
25

17

use in agriculture. All this would do is
remove -- and some business zones where it's
conditional use, but this would eliminate 3ust in
the R-20 and REM-30.
MR. DELARCUSEY:

What about waterfront?
MR. CREEL:

Waterfront allows short-term rentals
because it's cne of the zonings that allows a
hotel.

CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

S¢ if scorebody has a house on the beach
that they wanted to do short-term rental going
forward and it was zoned RM-20 or RM-30, they have
no shot whatscever keing able to do a short-term
rental in that home?

MR. CREEL:

If this is spproved, the only way that
they can do it is to file an apreal. In other
words, if this geoes through and somecne comes to
me with an agpplication to do short-temm rental in
B¥-20 or RM-30, I would have to turn that
application down, and then they would have the
right to file an appe2al of that decisicn.

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.383.3130

18

¥he wanted this remeoved?
MR. CREEZL:

Mr, Gray is the one that requasted this,
Ward 1.

CHAIRMAN PELIENGER:

Was there a reason why?
¥R. CREEL:

‘He didn't -~ he didn't give a reascn. I
think a lot of it has to do with the fact that
thera is a lot of oppesition in certain areas.
There is vocal cpposition in scme of the areas
where single-family zoning is lecated close to
RH-20 ard R¥-30. And I think there is a fear that
if it's allewed as a conditicnal use in an area
close to single-family that eventually it would
start to encroach over inte the single-family
zone. Of course, short-term is net allowed at all
in single-family zening right now. It's
prohibited, so I think —-

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

I mean, I think we -- I mean, that's the
whole point of it being a conditional use in those
two zonings, is that we get to hear it and, you
know, we get to see where it is, if there is

anything around it, if it's in an area that, you
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know, it may be beneficial to make a short-term
rental. You know, we did put a cap on them, you
know, which 1imits this. I mean, you knew, at
some point, I just hate to remove this from --
essentially pet allow this for anykedy, except for
commarcial zoning or CB or any like that or, I
wean, waterfront. Essentlally, we would ke
telling them if you're not in commercial, you
know, or anything like that, you can't build here.
MR. CREEL:

Well, what y'all have right now -- and
I'm not taking either side. I'm just telling you.
Khat you have right now Is you have the ability to
consider every application on a case-by-case
basis. You know, if you feel it is an arpropriate
area, you can approve it. If you feel it's an
inappropriate area, you can deny it and you can
tell the reascns why.

The other thing akcut the conditiocnal
use, too, is that if scmeone does get approved for
2 conditional use and they're violating the
conditions or they're causing problems and we get
a report on i, we have te give them a certain
rericd of time to resclve it themselves. But if

they den't resolve it --

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

We can revoks it.

MR, CRZEL:

-- within that peried of time, we can
bring it back to the Planning Commission and City
Council to have that corditional use revoked. So
there are some safeguards in place.

MR, CARRCM:

I would liks to bring another point too.
I mezn, wa're vary c¢lese to that 75 nurker and I
wean it's not like this is geing to bleed out to a
bunch of different areas once we reach the 75
nurker. And I know we're still waiting to get a
ruling on that, but like I say, I don't ses how
it's going to involve any single-family zoning if
-- onee we rezch that numker.

MR. DELANCUSEY:

Mr. Creel, let me ask you a questien.
Your ¢office is responsible for enforcement of
short-term rental provisions in the LIO; is that
correct?

MR. CREEL:
Yes, sir.
MR, CELAHCUSEY:
Do you see any significant problems that

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388,3130
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currently exist? Do you have adequate staff to
monitor those short-term rentals that -- under the
current way the ordinance is structured?

MR. CREEL:

Bs far as the requlations go, we think
regulations are adequate for enforcing what we're
doing. We've heard -~ I've heard one complaint
about a short-term rental at the corner of
St. George and Beach Boulevard, that upper-level
house there, the twe-story house. We got one
complaint that at one point scmebedy had a horse
that they had tied to a rope out there. T think
that was when they had the rodeo at the Coliseum.
Somebedy brought it in. But aside from that, we
just -~ we den't get a lot of corplaints ahout the
short-term rentals.

I rewerber when Chief Miller was called
up to the podium and asked about this, his
argument was that we get a leot more cemplaints
about single-family residential problerms than we
do about short-term rental problems.

MR. DELARCUSEY:

and in terms of the alleged concern the

Councilman may have voiced abcut short-term

rentals encreaching onto other areas, do you have
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adequate staff to ensure that that would not
happen?
FR. CREEL;

Well, he didn't say that. He didn't
rention that as the reason.
FR. DELAEGUSEY:

Oh, oXkay.
¥R, CREEL:

I'm just trying to give y'all my best
guess as to why, T know that we have pecple that
are adamantly opposed to short-temm rental in
RM4~20 ard RM-30C when it's close to their
particular neighborkhecd and, you know, thay're
just protecting their neighborhccd, you know.

But we do have staff -- I have Frederick
Mannino that thet's his job, is short-term rental,
to monitor short-term rental, make sure that the
people who ars operating have licenses and that
they've gone through the process and gotten the
necessary approvals for it. )

FR. TODARO:

So, Jerry, this really is an overkill.
This is like doing away with them everywhere,
except business or vou said agricultural. And T

agree with Mr. Dellerger, I think this is just
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overkill,

It's not keen fun managing all the
different issues, but I think we've done as gced
as we can on managing. I just think -- this just,
iike, says no and just for something —— T just
don't think this is the best to just completely do
away with all of them.

MR. CREEL:

Tet me mention one other thing, teo, and
this is the issue that has not been resolved. You
know, there's been scme discussion at City Council
apout this with the city attorney. And T
renticned this to you Lefore that we have probably
78 that have kesn approved short-term rentals in
those two zoned districts, corditional use in
those two. And over the last year, we've had
about 20 psople that have informwed Frederick that
they want to get cut of the business. They're
just -- they're not -~ it's not what they thought
it was. It's too deranding. It's taking up tec
rmuch of their time and they're not making the kind
of meney that they thought they were going to make
off of it.

Hewever, the argument on the other side

Is that once a conditional use is approved on a
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piece of preperty, that conditional use runs with
the land and so if those poople change their mind
and decide to ceme back and say, well, you know
what, we made a bad decision, we should have
continued to do short-term rental, and we want to
ga back to doing it again, that would leave the
door cren for them to do it,

Howaver, what we did last year toward
the end of the year when wa were sending out
license renewals, we put in a2 letter to the
short-term rental people that if you did not repew
your license by the end of the year, that we had
people on a waiting list, that it was going to
open the door for them to take that vacant spot
ard that if they decide to ccme back, they would
have to wait until a vacancy tecomes available to
do it.,

MR. TODARO:

Tt's things like that that it -- in my
opinion, it looks like y'all are managing it or
the staff has been managing it really well. And
we've gone through a lot of hearings individually
and scme made it. Sore didn't. It's just -- we
know that short-term is just real preoductive for

soiee heouses and for people to come in.
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I just don't think all of them in the
conditicnal use is just -~ I think they are tco
healthy of a way for people to core in ard visit
Biloxi. For us toe ge other places —- most of us,
we've all heen in short-term, VREOs and things
like that. It's just -~ it's not easy to manage,
but this particular reccszwendaticn just dees away
with us accepting kusiness.

MR, CREEL:

Just to have a different perspective,
tee, if you've got these preperties on RM-20 or
RM-30, you can put an apartment building on there
by rignt withcut a conditicnal use. So you gan
either have an apartment, a multi-family apartment
structure or you can have a short-term rental
there.

MR, TODARC:

Based on that, I would just like to
reccnmand that we deny this.
CHAIRMAY DELLENGER:

well, let's call for -- we haven't
called for anycne in favor or oppositicn of this.

8o is there anyone in the audience in
favor of this request? &anyone in favor?

{Ho resgonse.)
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CHATRMBN DELIENGER:
Is there anyone in crposition?
{Ho rasponse.)

MR. CARRCN:

I still have cne more guestion for
Jerry. It's kind of on the sidebar on the
elevators. In business districts, if they've got
a4 -- right now, is that covered, or that may be a
problem? As far as like if it's a busiress area,
is it still required for them to have two means of
an ingress/egress of an elevated structure?

KR, CREEL:

If it's a short-term rental, an elevated
structure short~term rental, regardless of the
zoning, it has to have the two independent
stairways, yes.

MR. CARRCN:

I was just ccncerned apout like some of
these places that have apartment buildings and
stuff and they cnly really have one means of
ingress and egress, but they're allcwed just keing
that to be able to put a short-term rentals.

FR. CREEL:
They can, yes, sir.

MR, CARRCH:
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All right. Thank you.
LR. CRAWDY:

Jerry, one other question. The last
paragraph, maybe I'm just reading it wrong, you
have a line through agriculture, A, but AR, you do
not have a line. Is there a particular reason one
way or the other?

M. CREEL:

Well, it's kecause AR is such a
restrictive zoning already. You know, that's the
ona that we agproved where you're dealing with
marshlands and things like that. 2And we could
draw & line through that as well, but it's really
not --

5, SERPAS:

Can I say scwething?
R, CREEL:

Yes.

M5, SERPAS:

It's short-term rentals are not
permitted in these zones, and that was left in
from a previous case when we actually teok and
made agriculture a conditional use, so¢ we're just
fixing a preblem from years sgo. So that's

listing the ones they're not allowed in.
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PR, CRIEL:

So AR would not allow short—term rental?
5, SERPAS:

Cor:act:

MR, CREEL:

Okay. And we took agriculture out
because it will be allowed as a conditicnal use in
there. That's why the line is through it.

DR. DREWDY:

Just a little confusing, I think, to me.
MR, CREEL:

Wa'll probably have to do scma
explaining to the Council about that, too, when it
gets there.

MR, DELAECUSEY:

Mr. Chairman, if there is no other
discussion, I would like to make a motion that we
deny this request.

MR, TCDARQ:

Secend.
MR, DELAHCUSEY:

We have a motion by Mr. Delahcusay to
deny; a2 second by Mr. Tcdaro.

Is there any discussion? There peing no

further discussion, please vote by raising your
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hand, pleass., Mr. Lechner, Mr. Parker,

dr. Todaro, Ms. Magee, Ms. Shaw, Mr. Bogard,
Mr, Collier, Mr. Delahousey, Dr. Drawdy,
Mr. Carron, Mr. King, Mr. Snow:; myself,

Mr. Dellerger. Let the record show that's
unanimous.

The fourth issue we're going to vote on
is in the elevated structures, there will ke
separate stairwells and egress avenues.

Is there any discussion on this?

MR, TODARO:

So this deesn’t compromise any safety
like with the fire department? That's just for
the third story?

HMR. CREEZL:

No. Wnat this does, it would only acoly
if it is an elevated structure above the grourd,
then it would apply,

If it's at grade level, it would not
acply. They would not have te do it, no, sir.
BR. TODRRO:

I got it.

KR. CARRECH:
Lo wa need to address the table of this

one also?
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CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

No. Trat's a separate item, the table,
MR. CREEL:

Yes, The table, since y'all voted to
deny that, we'll make sure the table is right next
to the short-term rental that y'all just voted on
50 that it wculd both fe considered cone.
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Mr. Delahousey, do you change your
meticn to include the table to ke denied?

MR. DELAHCUSEY:
Yes, sir.
CHATIRMAN DELIENGZR:

Mr. Todare, do you?
MR, TODARC:

Yes.

CHATRMAN DELLENGEIR:

Okay. We will consider that table
denied.

There being no further discussion on
the ingress and egress on raised structures, we
will see if anybedy in the audience is in favor of
this? Anyone in favor?

(tlo response.}

CHAIRMAN DELIENGER:
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Anyore in opposition? No one in
opposition. We'll consider that hearing closed.
Do we have a motion to approve?
MR. TODARO:
(Indicating motion.) It's scuething we
just need to do.
M5, SHAM:
Second.
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:
I have a motion by Mr. Todaro: second by

Any discussion? There keing no
discussion, please vote by raising your hand.
Mr. lechrer, Mr, Parker, Mr. Todare, Ms, Magee,
I4s. Shaw, Mr. Begard, Mr. Collier, Mr. Delahousey,
Dr. Drawdy, Mr. Carron, Mr. King, Mr. Snow;
myself, Mr. PDellenger. That is unanimous.

I think that's all the articles for that

regquest.

Next\case we will hear is Case
26~-014~PC, City o Biloxi and Keesler Air Force
Base, a charge from\the City of Biloxi
Administration and Kedgler Alr Force te explere
the possibility of renamng two sections of

roadways currently lccated Keesler Air Force.
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The section of Lzrcher Boulevard running north
from the intersection of White Avenue and Irish

Hill Drive to West Howard Avenue is proposed to be

renamed Cyber Boulevard. Also, the roadway

currently krpwn as West Howard Avenue extending
from Larcher Reulevard te Judge Sekul Avenue is
proposed to Le\renamed Innovation Drive. This was
advertised on MaYch 6th and March 13th. Do we
have a video, ple

MS. SERPAS:

Okay.
CHAIRMEN DELIEXNGER:
Ckay.
MR. CREEL:

what's being proposed herd is that --

y'all may already know about this -- Woite Avenue,
Keesler is going t¢ open that gate up figm the
railroad tracks to the north up to where the east
gate would ceme in from Judge Sekul sc that they
will both run together. White Avenue would run

inte the Judge Sekul extensicn coming in there,
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